Melendez, Yadira

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 6:20 PM
To: Melendez, Yadira

Subject: FW: Tow Companies in Collections

From: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:09 AM

To: Zamarripa, JoCasta <JoCasta@milwaukee.gov>; Pratt, Andrea <Andrea.Pratt@milwaukee.gov>; Brower, Alex
<Alex.Brower@milwaukee.gov>; Chambers, Mark <Mark.Chambers@milwaukee.gov>; Burgelis, Peter
<Peter.Burgelis@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Fw: Tow Companies in Collections

Good morning,
Please see the below. DPW has no objection to DT2 towing. It is the 3:35PM item.

Jim Cooney

License Division Manager

200 E Wells St Room 105, Milwaukee, W1 53202
(414) 286-2238

MILWALKEE

From: Knox, Peter <pknox@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 9:05 AM

To: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Milano, Marissa <ldcoord@milwaukee.gov>; Anderson, Nicole <nicande@milwaukee.gov>; Guerrero, Lynn
<lguerr@milwaukee.gov>; Schumacher, Chuck <CSCHUM@ milwaukee.gov>; Rodriguez, Danielle
<DRodri@milwaukee.gov>; Kruschke, Jerrel <jkrusc@milwaukee.gov>; Taylor, Brenda <brtayl@milwaukee.gov>;
Anderson, Nicole <nicande@ milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Tow Companies in Collections

Faviola & Jim,

DT2 Towing is in good standing. DPW no longer objects to the renewal of their licensure.

Peter Knox, M.Ed
Parking Services Manager

841 N Broadway Rm. 620 | Milwaukee, W1 53215 | Office: (414) 286-3635 | Cell: (414) 882-3175



From: Knox, Peter

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 11:50 AM

To: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Milano, Marissa <ldcoord@milwaukee.gov>; Anderson, Nicole <nicande@milwaukee.gov>; Guerrero, Lynn
<lguerr@milwaukee.gov>; CSCHUM@milwaukee.gov; Rodriguez, Danielle <DRodri@milwaukee.gov>; Kruschke, Jerrel
<jkrusc@milwaukee.gov>; Taylor, Brenda <brtayl@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: Tow Companies in Collections

Faviola,

As of today, DT owes the City $2590. | have attached their account summary for the file. | will keep you posted if they
pay prior to their hearing. If needed, Nicole Anderson (Tow Lot Manager) or myself will be available to speak to the file.

Peter Knox, M.Ed
Parking Services Manager

841 N Broadway Rm. 620 | Milwaukee, W1 53215 | Office: (414) 286-3635 | Cell: (414) 882-3175

From: Lopez, Faviola <Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Knox, Peter <pknox@ milwaukee.gov>; Rodriguez, Danielle <DRodri@milwaukee.gov>; Kruschke, Jerrel
<jkrusc@milwaukee.gov>; Schumacher, Chuck <CSCHUM@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Milano, Marissa <ldcoord@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Tow Companies in Collections

Good afternoon,

DT2 Towing is renewing and will be scheduled for Licenses Committee on 1/06, is there any money due from them to
DPW?

Have a good day,
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Faviola Lopez

License Division Assistant Manager
200 E. Wells St. Rm. 105
Milwaukee, W1 53202

Office 414-286-2238
www.milwaukee.gov/license

Take Our Survey Here

S

MILWALKEE



